FCEM57-1
From:
Sent: 27- Aug- 11 00:48
To: Development Plans
Subject: Extra flooding photographs Ulverston and RTA data A 590 M11M site

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Mr. Hudson and team,

Please find attached extra photographs regarding flooding at the rear of the
Lancastrian pub and Mountbarrow Road garage Ulverston, plus letter from Nick
Raymond dated

6th August 2008. The photograph contradicts his letter.

Also photograph of house flooding at outcast, Ulverston 10th November 2009, this
property is on the edge of the flood plain.

Norman Bishop-Rowe

Page 1



| ool '."
EE USFILIN N
[ TERIITEINISSR T
YourRef:  AmCN/60.12.41 | Couaty Gouach
Our Ref: NAFR/210678/2023/2.20 ! ‘i;‘c,-". jf,;;';_-;—.r;éti-h—____ﬂl )
BISTRICT Coun.1_
5" August 2008 RECEIVEN
-6 AU . .
G 2008 Client Services
Mr Alistair McNeill RESOURCES Gotinty OF ines, Kendel
South Lakeland District Council —_— Comby A3 4RQ
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LAUQ 4DL nick.raymond@cumbriacc.gov.uk
Dear Mr McNeill

RE: Surface Water Drain, The Lancastrian Ulverston

Thank you for your letters dated 26" June and 14" July 2008 regarding the above
matter.

Colleagues inspected the site on Wednesday 9" July during heavy rain and made the
following observations.

“The drains on Bigland Drive and on the private pub car park are running well. There
was no sign of any standing water or damage to the surface water system.”

As such | do not believe that any further action, other than provide monitoring, is
required.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries.

Yours sincerely

N B

Nick Raymond
Area Engineer for South Lakeland

CC File
G Wheelhouse — Cumbria Highways
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short hair, cleanly shaven,

“iLUESWPPELS dNUIYITIOUSLY  connection with a
on 0800 555 111.”

Kendal areas

spate of fraud offences in the Barrow and

Fed-up councillors call for flo

WET, WET, WET: Flooding at the Rope Walk in Ulverston .

FED-up councillors in Ulverston have
called for a flooding summit in a bid to
put an end to the problem.

Heavy rainfall regularly causes havoc
in south Ulverston and did so again on
?ovlt{ember 1 after becks burst their

anks.

Ulverston Town Council members
vented anger about the problem when
they met last week and voted to arrange
a crunch meeting as soon as possible.

They have invited representatives from
every level of local government, agencies
with responsibility for the town's
watercourses and residents affected by
flooding.

Councillor Phil Lister, deputy town
mayor, called for the summit after he
claimed Ulverston had been failed for too
long by flooding authorities. He told the
meeting: “It exemplifies Ulverston is not
important enough. If this was Carlisle,
Kendal, Ambleside - something
would've been done. I propose we
convene a flooding summit where we can
collate our evidence, bring our photos
and lay out our problems and say: ‘who is
responsible for this and when are
you going to do something about
it
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WATER WORRY: Severe flooding in
Ulverston REF: 0413087

Councillor Jack Rice told the meeting
he believed excess silt in Carter Pool _
where the becks run out to sea - was the
main cause of the flooding.

Marian Sumpton, a resident of North
Lonsdale Road, told the Evening Mail
she is angry that planning applications
for industrial buildings in south
Ulverston continue to be accepted,
despite it being a notorious flood plain.

She said: “They want to put up
business units. But it's displacing all the
water and when you get rising tides,
high seas and all this rain we are at risk
every time.” Ms Sumpton added that
Rascals Neighbourhood Nursery in
Lund Terrace was flooded and required
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THE Met Office says thereisa 7
“high risk of severe weather"”
in the region from today
through to Friday.

Very wet and windy
conditions are expected over
the next two days, with
widespread rain and strong

© to gale force winds.

Rain will often be heavy,
especially over high ground.
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CHRIS WARNER REF: 0413082
the fire service to pump out water, and
that the Rope Walk at Outcast was “like a
stream”.

The fire service confirmed it was called
out on November 1 to pump water from
the nursery’'s cellar; but Alex Mitton,
nursery manager, said the water was
just a “minor inconvenience”,

A spokeswoman for the Environment
Agency said: “There are properties at
risk of coastal and river flooding in
Ulverston however, these numbers are
relatively small, as is the frequency of
flooding.

“However, we are conducting a study in
south Ulverston, looking at flood risk
and how this might be managed in the
future. We have met with residents of
Steel Street over the last 18 months to
discuss short-term options to reduce
flood risk to properties in the area.

“We have investigated an option to
build a raised defence here, however, this
has now been ruled out as it could have
adverse effects to other properties in the
surrounding area. We are considering
alternative options.

“We have also done some channel
maintenance in Dragley Beck to help
manage flood risk,”
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IENCHED: Resident Jean Wilkinson in her house which has been hit by flood water

d.eafe.is. surrounded by water at Coniston

KERRIE HARVEY

: FLOODING: Parts of Backbarrow underwater

JOE RILEY REF: 0512048

in North Lonsdale Road

JOE RILEY REF: 0512119

IN VAIN: Sandbags fail to keep out the flood water

JOE RILEY REF: 0512073

“lood relief fund to offer support

FLOOD relief fund has been set up to
pport families affected by this week’s
aos.

“he fund is being led by Furness Building
ciety and is in aid of the Cumbria
ymmunity Foundation.

"he bank account was set up on Friday.
furness Building Society chief
ecutive Rob Cairns has urged people to
ntribute.

e said: “We have just set it up.

AV

“Anyone who wants to contribute to the
fund can come in any branch and make a
donation.

“Tt is just a good cause and we want to get
involved.”

People throughout the Lake District and
West Cumbria were forced out of their
homes during severe floods on Thursday
and Friday.

Roads, including the AS595 at Duddon
Bridge, were closed and train services

2.1 /’ll /&‘f‘

between Barrow and Whitehaven cancelled.
Rail passengers were left stranded at
stations and commuters heading for
Sellafield were forced to stay at home.

A policeman was also swept to his death
from a bridge in Workington by fast moving
water.

For more information contact Furness
Building Society Barrow branch on 01229
824560 or the Millom branch on
01229 773 671. 3
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From: Bishop-Rowe, Norman

Sent: 15- Jul- 11 17:03

To: Jenkinson, Janette

Cc: Airey, James

Subject: Road Traffic accident stats A 590 Hill Foot area since 2000 to April 2011
Janette,

After our discussions with the Sainsbury's chap and discussions about the sites
location at Hill Foot, and my previous occupation in accident prevention.

| asked a former colleague (Richard Watt Cumbria Traffic Management
Department for Highways) for the accident stats from Stone Cross to Three
Bridges.

| have attached his response for your information.

These are only the incidents which were either reported or Police attended.

Norman
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10 callisions:-
1. Augusk 2000 - allcars Vhe's 2 3 and 4 Stop behind vehicle Five waiting to tune right Fram centre June 2006 - Car has pulled out from a minor junction

May 2002 - HGY (¥.1)

it il inko th
of road. Wehicle 1 hits rea of veghicle of queue causing shunt collisiion. ;;tﬁ EF"\;‘:‘]‘:VEV:I’& into the TRAYELLING ALONG AS90 FROM
=

2. April 2002 - small van and car both sfbound in heawy traffic, vehicle 2 slows due to traffic o g;f?smg[& E*‘IERS%\&'EWHEN
ahead. Vehicle 1 hits vehicle 2, o DIRECTION WAS STRUCK IN

) . REAR BY V1, BRAKING FOR
3. October 2002 -Bus Thraveling towards Barrow, car same direction attemopts to overtake bus - FiB2ARD AHERD

fails to complete and hits bus,

4. July 2003 - two cars in queus of traffic, wehivls 2 stops due to bus at bus stop. veghicle one
Fails to skop in time colliding with isk car - blames excessive smoke from unknown passing vehicle.

5. February 2006 - Driver of car lost control and stesred into nearside kerb, mountedgrass verge,
hitting nearside wal, which made vehicle averturnupan impact. Driver last control whilst reaching for
insecure item on dashboard of vehicle.

Lightbumn Rogy

6, May 2007 - Cyclist riding westbound has made right turn and been struck
to side by car passing to cyclist’s offside.

7. Sept 2007 - Three vehicles (all cars) were travelling west, ¥3 slowed to allow a vehicle
to turn right into Hilfoot. ¥1 did not stop & hit the rear of Y2
pushing it inko 43

8, Movember 2008 - W1 (HGW) traveling towards Barrow, entered single carriageway with

double white lines just ojs Ulwerston, Driver claims ko have feltseweral minor bumps which caused him
b paise: himselF Up 8 ook dawn in Front of cab & saw ¥2, Y2 claims ko have overtaken prior to

double white lines whilst on dual carriageway.

9. Aprll 2010 - Two cars - V2 had slowed to & stop, waiting bo turn Fight into Hilfoot, Viwas
Following, travelling towards Barrow when driver Failed to stopon greasy wet road & collided with rear
of vz

10, January 2011 - V1 Failed to stop within time or distance to ¥2, causing rear end
shunt & damage to both vehicles, ¥2 was then pushed along into rear
of W3,

Woodland Road

August 2007 Two cars (¥2 & 3) in lns of traffic traveling along County Road bowards
Pennington. wehicles slowed to allow another car {¥.1) ko turn which

was traveling behind ¥2, Following too close and unable to stop in

time. V1 collided with the rear of Y2, W2 was then shunted into the

rear of Y3 causing injury and damage

Norman
All collisions slight injury



